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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 11:2%3 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Anna Williams 1 FPSC. CLK - RRE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted R l‘ K ) 0 .SPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Perties | Consumer

Date and Time: 6/2/2011 11:28:00 AM DGCUMENT NO.

Docket Number: 090346-WU i

Filename / Path: 090346.order.052411.agenda.arw.doc | DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION OF TIME

Shalonda Hopkins _
Commission Deputy Clerk II

Office of the General Counsel FA xXED — 0
Florida Public Service Commission
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 597344)

Attachments: 03860-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

6/2/2011



020 3% -wWU

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090346

‘ ADI;SESS
NAME - “Cone ADDRESS CJIASTER
) DIRECTORY
Office of Public Counsel (11h) i KELLY.JR@leg state fl.us No
faxen - O
MAILED ~ // =PSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
FMAILED - Administrative [] Pasties qmm
ument No.(J1R15-(A
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 5/12/2011 at 4:04:35 PM




-» -~ -~ L 4
Public Serpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

4

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM; ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ce of Filinﬁ of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site hutp://www. floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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M A, ]
DATE: May 12, 2011
TO; Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) . ‘
55 @) gy g 7 pA
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation rts, Fletcher, Hudson, Maurey, Simpson)
Office of the General Counsel (Wllham:f Crawford @/
Ap
RE: Docket No. 090346-WU - Application for staff-asmsted rate case in Lake County

by Brendenwood Water System, Inc.
AGENDA: 05/24/11 - Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham
CRITICAL DATES: 04/16/11 (Complete Pro Forma Plant)
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090346.RCM.DOC

DOTULMENT NUMEBETH -OATS
03303 Havi2=
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 882148)
Attachments: Recommendation 03303-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Cierk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/12/2011
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Matlida Sanders Pse.- 10~ 023, —~ Cp —~ é)Q 24 ~wwU
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 10:47 AM A

'{x WRES >=;>w£ NCE ;

To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Anna Williams 3 ; Fariies ; PN 7 g
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted TT .«) Q"lﬁ 6_ _____ (%‘
Date and Time: 4/15/2010 10:46:00 AM *"J oWk
Docket Number: 090346-WU e R A T ottt
Filename / Path: 090346.CO.arw.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk 11
Office of the General Counsel

T (850) 1s-aug. Commission Epailed ~ f"’
Fof '
I
&W‘”
o,

LavE”




CLK Official Fliing****3/22/2010 3:36 PM i
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 3:36 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

o CLI CrdasNoicos s s s
. 9

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 3 ; - {DOCUMENT NO. )7 l 6 -

Date and Time: 3/22/2010 3:30:00 PM W 4 DISTRIZUTION: .~

.Docket Number: 090346-WU

Filename / Path: 090346.PAA ord.arw.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES AND
ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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State of Florida
.

Fublic Serfiice Commizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLABASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE:

TO:

February 18, 2010

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) % !9/"
R

FROM: _ \Division of Economic Regulation (s, Bruce, BulecLIza-Banks, Fletcher,

udson, Simpson)/*&. AARL 2
Office of the Gengg Cg\gsel (Williams, Brubakerﬁ

Docket No. 090346-WU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County
by Brendenwood Water System, Inc.

AGENDA: 03/02/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action except for Issues 13, 14

and 15 — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:  All Commissioners ‘ <
PREHEARING OFFICER: Klement e
CRITICAL DATES: 08/05/10 (15-Month Effective Date (SARC)) : ) "j_ N
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None | ?E

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:A\PSCAECR\WP\090346. RCM.DOC

-

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
_Administrative__ Parties__ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.075/5-09
DISTRIBUTION:
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Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco O 03Uy

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, July 31, 2009 10:02 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Mary Macko ;[Admmmm_muu_comw

Subject: RE: Docket No: 090346-WU DOCUMENT NO.OS\S5 -
DISTRIBUTION:

Good morning to you too.

RCP has now been added as OCR for 090346.

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 9:23 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No: 090346-wu

Good Morning,

Please add RCP to the OCR Division Assignment for Docket No: 090346-WU - SARC in Lake County By
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. )

Mary

7/31/2009



Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 1

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments: CCS Form 090346-WU-00001-001.pdf

Mary Macko

Friday, July 31, 2009 11:34 AM
Dorothy Menasco

New Advice Form 090346-WU-00001

Docket Number 090346-WU - Form Number 090346-WU-00001-001

02034 Yy

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 01/13/2010 - 6:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m. -
Eustis - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/31/2009
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/31/2009 at 11:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090346-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 01/13/2010 |Eustis . | 6:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearin . . . .. .
Liearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK ALLICT |[ED |MMIAG |SK

X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MM|AG |SK |ADM

X
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090346-WU-00001-001



State of Florida ADMNISTRATM
'-'*-fij; CENED” FPSC JHublic Serprice Qommizsion

3 @ APITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

&7 L 23 P TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
COUMISSIOR -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
c\.F_R\‘\
DATE: July 23, 2009
TO: Lynn M. Deamer, Regulatory Analyst Supervisor, Division of Regulatory
Compliance
FROM: Dale N. Mailhot, Assistant Director, Division of Regulatory Compliancew
RE: Docket No: 090346-WU,; Utility Name: Brendenwood Water System, Inc.

Audit Request: Determine Eligibility for Staff Assistance;
Audit Control No: 09-204-1-1;

Complete the attached form for determining eligibility for staff assistance and mail under
a transmittal letter to Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation, with a copy to
me no later than August 3, 2009

By copy of this memorandum, I request that Lynn Deamer be added to the CASR
distribution list.

O\
Qﬁl\\? >

DNM/ch
Attachment

CC: Office of Commission Clerk
Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks)

DOCUMENT ?{E.;HBER'--E)ATE
07515 wLasg
FPSC-co IOH L ERs
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e Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commissiop Clerk

Docket No.090346-WU Date Docketed: 06/25/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

O A ENDEAMOOD WATER SvSTEM. TNC. SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.015\%-09

DISTRIBUTION:
Offdicial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _ _____
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA S$SC
(*O" indicates OPR) ] ] I x 1T x 1 [ ] ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [0] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
staff Counsel 8.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel ___ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
35.
Date Filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED] MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. :

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
Y— -

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Docket No,090346-WU Date Dockeked: 06/25/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted r;ate case in Lake County by

Compar\;g»: Brendenwood Water System, Inc.

3

BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

Official Filing Date: 09/21/2009
Last Day to Suspend:

BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

Expiration: 12/21/2010

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
‘O" indicates OPR) | [ x| x| I x ] | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(hb) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Roberts [0] current CASR revision level Previous  Current
- ks
B Fletcher, S Hudson 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 06/25/2008
R Simpson 2, AUS Initial Review Report NONE 07/16/2009
3. SARC Approval/Denial Letter NONE 07/23/2009
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 07/23/2009
5. AUS Audit Request NONE 07/23/2009
6. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE 08/20/2009
7. Audit Report Due NONE 09/21/20098
Staff Counsel A Williams, ] Brubaker 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 09/28/2009
9. Primnry Staff Report to ECO. & Rates for Analy NONE 10/19/2009
10. i i ff NONE 10/26/2009
OCRs (RCP) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 11/02/2009
12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 11/30/2009
13. FAW Notice Filed NONE 12/01/2009
14. OPR Provides Legal With Customer Notice NONE 12/07/2008
15. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 12/14/2009
16. Customer Meetina (Eustis) NONE 01/13/2010
17. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/18/2010
18. Agenda NONE 03/02/2010
19.  PAA Order NONE 03/22/2010
20. Protest Period Expires NONE 04/12/2010
21. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 04/15/2010
22. (Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 04/22/2010
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/30/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C& ‘Q ¢
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL CT | ED

MM | AG SK

cT ED MM AG | SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: z 2009

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: X \ AN ™

% COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/31/2009 at 11:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
x| Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Lydia Roberts
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 090346-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 01/13/2010 |Eustis 6:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
eari . . . .. .
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG iSK
X X
Prehearin .. . .
mg Commissioners Commissioners
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK | ADM CT |ED IMMAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |cystomer Meeting (Staff)

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090346-WU-00001-001



Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.(090346-WU Date Docketed: 06/25/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Lake County by

Brendenwood Water System, Inc.
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

Company:

BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.

Official Filing Date: 08/20/2009 Expiration: 11/22/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 10/19/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
(“Q” indicates OPR) | | Pox T ox ] x| [
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
OPR Staff L Roberts, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S_Hudson, A Maurey
R Simpson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 07/16/2009
2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/23/2009
3. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) SAME 08/20/2009
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 09/28/2009
5. Primnry Staff Report to ECO. & Rates for Analy SAME 10/19/2009
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff SAME 10/26/2009
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst SAME 11/02/2009
Staff Counsel A Williams, J Crawford 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 11/30/2009
9. Protest Period Expires SAME 04/13/2010
10. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/28/2011
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Maithot 11.  Agenda SAME 05/10/2011
12. PAA Order SAME 05/31/2011
13.  Protest Period Expires SAME 06/21/2011
14,  Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06/24/2011
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/20/2011 | 06/25/2012
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/19/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED BI BL BW
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. Ap . (‘
pane 2 . . proved: e B\ DN
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0471972011\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clei

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

—

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.(090346-WU Date Docketed: 06/25/2009 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case 1in Lake County by
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.
Company: Brendenwood Water System, Inc.
BRENDENWOOD WATER SYSTEM, INC.
Official Filing Date: 08/20/2009 Expiration: 11/22/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 10/19/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
*Q” indicates OPR) i i i X 1 x| X | i
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
2taff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff L Roberts, B Fletcher [2] current CASR revision level Previous  Current
S Hudson, A Maurey
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
Staff Counsel A Willdiams, J Crawford 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 11/30/2009
9. Protest Period Expires SAME 04/13/2010
10. Staff Recommendation 04/28/2011 05/12/2011
QOCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. Agenda 05/10/2011 | 05/24/2011
12. Standard Order 05/31/2011 | 06/13/2011
13. Protest Period Expires 06/21/2011 07/05/2011
14. Consummating Order if No Protest 06/24/2011 | 07/07/2011
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/25/2012 | 07/08/2011
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/27/2011 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL GH ED BI BL BW GH ED B1L BL BW
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: G‘Qi\\
the identical panel decides the case. . )
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg;t):?ved. 0472772011 \\N\W\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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